

RFI**Saint Luke's East - NICU Tenant Finish****Project # 1818500**100 NE Saint Luke's Blvd.
Lee's Summit, MO 64086

Telephone: 816.283.0555

Fax: 816.283.0348

May 27, 2011

RFI #: 001**Date Created: 5/27/2011****Date Required: 6/3/2011**

To:	FROM:
Mark Hunter ACI/BOLAND, Inc. 11229 Nall, Ste 140 Leawood, KS 66211 Phone: 913.338.2300 Fax: 913.338.2003	Zachary Loy Turner Special Projects 2345 Grand Blvd Suite 1000 Kansas City, MO 64108 Phone: 816-283-0555 Fax: 816-283-0348

Subject	Discipline	Category
2-Hour Wall Assembly	Architectural	Drawing Clarification

Drawing References:

Dwg No. Rev No Revision Date Title

Spec Section References:

Sketch References:

Question:**RE: Wall Type "D" on A0.2, 10/A2.2, 16/A2.1, 17/A2.1, UL Design#U411/A0.3**

Based on option 4A on UL#411/A0.3, it appears that one (1) layer of 3/4" gyp on each side of the type "D" walls is acceptable for a 2-hour rating, in lieu of two (2) layers of 5/8" gyp. Please confirm this is correct.

This would affect jamb depths 16/A2.1 & 17/A2.1.

Suggestion:**Answer:**

(1) layer of 3/4" gyp. bd. in lieu of (2) layers of 5/8" is correct as an alternate. Gyp. bd. manufacturer + type would be limited as listed under 4A of O.L. U411.

Date Answered:**Signature:****Date:**

5/27/11

Cc: Company Name
Turner Special ProjectsContact Name
Zachary LoyCopies
1Fax Number
816-283-0348

Notes